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Augusto SEZANNE (Florence 1856 - Venice 1935)

Head of a Young Boy in Profile
Pencil, with stumping.

Signed and dated with the artist's monogram AS 99 in pencil at the lower right.
Further inscribed (signed?) Augusto Sezannein pencil on the verso.

223 x231 mm. (8 3/4 x9 1/8 in.)

The present sheet may tentatively be related to the decorative mosaic frieze designed by Augusto
Sezanne for the Stucky family funeral chapel in the Venetian church of San Michele in Isola, on the
cemetery island of San Michele. The decoration of the chapel was commissioned by the Venetian-
Swiss businessman and mill owner Giovanni Stucky a few years before his death in 1910. Sezanne
designed the cartoons for the decorative scheme, superbly painted in a Pre-Raphaelite manner, which
were then translated into mosaics by the firm of Salviati-Jesurum and the mosaicist Antonio Castaman,
between 1903 and 1905. Although the youth in this drawing does not appear in the final mosaic
decorations, which have recently undergone a comprehensive restoration1, this type of beatific head
finds several stylistic parallels in the numerous angels in the mosaic frieze.
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Artist description:
A painter, engraver, ceramicist and sometime architect, Augusto Sezanne studied at the Accademia di



Belle Arti in Bologna, under Gaetano Lodi. He lived and worked in Bologna in the first part of his career,
serving as professor of ornamental decoration at the Accademia in Bologna between 1882 and 1893.
He first exhibited a painting, entitled Requiem, at the Esposizione di Belle Arti in Turinin 1880, soon
followed by later submissions of landscape paintings to exhibitions in Milan, Florence, Rome, Venice
and Bologna. His work appeared in the art magazine Emporium and also in the yearly review
Novissima. In 1893 Sezanne moved to Venice, where he taught at the Accademia di Belle Arti and
exhibited at the first Biennale in 1895, and two years later served on the planning committee of the next
Biennale, for which he also designed posters. In 1898 he joined the Aemilia Ars society, an applied arts
manufactory founded in Bologna, to which contributed designs for furniture, ceramics and stained-glass
windows, often decorated with floral motifs. Sezanne worked on the interior decoration of various
buildings in Bologna and Trentino, and as an architect designed the Casa Stagni in Bologna between
1880 and 1892, as well as the Palazzina Majani, also in Bologna, completed in 1908. He also designed
a number of sepulchral monuments for the cemetery of the Certosa of Bologna. A solo exhibition of
Sezanne’s work was held at the Venice Biennale of 1912, the same year that he designed a stamp
commemorating the reconstruction of the Campanile of the Piazza San Marco in Venice.



